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- - - - - I____ I - 
Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To : Patsy White 

cc: Lee Colson; John Slemkewicz 

Subject: RE: Quarterly Confidential Report Responses 

- _ _  ..II - - __ _.I____-_ I - 

Tuesday, April 29, 2008 9:20 AM 

ok. 
Confidential DN 00558-08 in Dkts 070300-El and 070304-El will be retained. 
thanks. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  . " _ _  . ................................ "-. .............. 

From: Patsy White 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2008 9:05 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Quarterly Confidential Report Responses 

Since two different staff members are using this document, let's be safe and go with the decision to retain 
the document. 

-- -. - - . 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2008 12:43 PM 
To: Patsy White 
Cc: Lee Colson; John Slemkewicz 
Subject: Quarterly Confidential Report Responses 

Patsy, 
there is a discrepancy for a response on the quarterly confidential report. Document No. 00558-08 
is checked to be returned under 070300-EI, but it's checked to retain under 070304-El ? 
Marguerite. 

4/29/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERH 


